Florida
Power

CORPORATION

JAMES A. McGEE
SENIOR COUNSEL

December 30, 1999

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Non-Firm Electric Service Report

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Pursuant to Commission Rule 25-6.0438(7), F.A.C., enclosed are an original

and fifteen copies of Florida Power Corporation’s semi-annual non-firm electric
service report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing on the enclosed copy of

this letter and return to the undersigned. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Very truly yours, = =
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
NON-FIRM ELECTRIC SERVICE REPORT

DECEMBER 1999
DECEMBER 1999 MAXIMUM LEVEL OF
AMOUNT OF NON-FIRM COST-EFFECTIVE
TYPES OF SERVICE SERVICE ON SYSTEM (MW) NON-FIRM LOAD (MW)

Load Management 879 879
Interruptible 287 324
Curtailable 13 20
Standby Generation 17 20
Total MWs 1,196 1,243

Notes:
1. All values are at the meter
2. All values are assumed to be coincident with system peak.
3. The maximum level of cost-effective non-firm load for the Interruptible and Curtailable
programs represents amounts that are either cost-effective or part of a Commission
approved stipulation to maintain the load.






